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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS PHYLLIS [DAVIS PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 3:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Ann Williams; Jeff Stone; R. Badders; S. Griffin; Susan R.
Subject: 090169-El Electronic Filing

Attachments: Notice of intervention.pdf
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 090169-El

In Re: Petition for approval of purchased power agreement between Gulf Power Company and Shell Energy North
Amernica (US), L.P.,

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

¢. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Intervention in the above mentioned docket.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide Wq\oq
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen L\\ ‘ ‘) .
Office of Public Counsel N
Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of purchased ) Docket No. 080169-El
Power agreement between Guif Power )
Company and Shell Energy North } Filed: April 17, 2009
)
)

America (US), L.P.

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Fiorida Statutes, the Citizens of the State

of Florida serve their Notice of Intervention in the above-captioned proceeding.

Respectfully submitted,

J. R. Kelly
Public Counsel

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL. 323989-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

} HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel

Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S, Mail to the

following parties on this 17™ day of April, 2009, to the following:

Anna Williams

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevarg
Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850

J. Stone/R. Badders/S. Griffin
Beggs & Lane Law Firm

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacoia, FI. 32591

Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, Fi. 32620-0780
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Patricia A. Christensen




